Jennifer Wheeler

From: dperry@cityofheber.org

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:41 AM
To: Jennifer Wheeler

Subject: RE: Heber Springs Census Boundary

That is city property but is outside the city limits.

thanks

From: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:42 PM

To: dperry@cityofheber.org

Subject: Heber Springs Census Boundary

Doug—thanks again for calling me back so quickly. Here is the area | mentioned. According to the state and county

assessor maps, this area is outside of the city limits. Census is showing it as inside. If this spot is indeed outside of the
city, the Census has asked that we get city approval to correct their maps—which can be done by replying to this email.

Is this spot outside of the city? Thank you!
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